

Statement of Evidence:

K344

Southeast Corner of Section 34, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1849 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

8" Bur Oak	S 47 E	321 links
6" Blk Oak	S 28 W	702 links

Pre 1940 MN/DOT notes by C. H. West for TH 95 show stone monument.

1999 Sherburne County Surveyor's Office found granite monument per Document No. 163526 with ½ " iron pipes on north and south sides. New ties taken and prepared new Certificate of Location.

County Coordinates converted from Sherburne County Coordinates:

NAD 83 (1986 Adjustment)

N- 100278.38

E- 532221.74

2005 WSN found stone monument.

County Coordinates obtained by GPS:

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N- 100278.859

E- 532221.256